
 

 

Past Perfect Tense 

Jab koi bhi kaam past me ek time se pehle poora ho 

chukka tha, isme do kaam shaamil honge. Jo kaam 

pehle khtm hua wo past perfect hoga. 

 

Pehchan: - इस tense के ह िंदी वाक्यों के अिंत में चुका था, चुकी थी, 

चुके थे, या था, यी थी, ये थे शब्द आते  ैं| 
  

सभी Subjects के साथ Had Helping Verb आती   ै

 

 

Examples:  

व  सो चुका था| -     He had slept. 

 म मैच  ार चकेु थ े|   We had lost the match. 

 

 

Rule: -  
All Subjects + had + Verb (3rd form) + object. 

 

 
 

 

 Rule: - Past Perfect Tense + before + Simple 

Past Tense (e.g. वह मेरे घर आने से पहले जा चुका था) 

OR 
 



 

 

 Rule: - Simple Past Tense + after + Past Perfect 

Tense (e.g. तुम मेरे ऑफिस पहुँचने के बाद फनकले थे) 

 

{Verb 3rd form -Past participle} 
 

1st form 2nd form 3rd form 

eat ate eaten 

Buy bought bought 

go went gone 

fly flew flown 

teach taught taught 
 

 

Affirmative Sentences (सकारात्मक वाक्य) 

Examples and Practice now: - 

मेरे जाने से पहले वो सो चुका था |  

He had slept before I left. 

बाररश शुरू होने से पहले हम घर पहुँच चुके थे| 

We had reached home before it started raining. 

तुम्हारे जाने के बाद मैंने खाना खाया था |  

I ate food after you had gone. 

मेरे से्टशन पहुँचने से पहले गाडी जा चुकी थी|  

The train had left before I reached the station. 



 

 

सोने से पहले वह होमवकक  पूरा कर चुकी थी| 

She had completed the homework before She slept. 

मेरे कुछ बोलने से पहले ही वह जा चुका था| 

He has left before I said anything. 

पुफलस के आने से पहले चोर भाग गया था | 

The thief had run away before the police came. 

वर्ाक आरम्भ होने से पहले लडफकयाुँ अपने घर नही ीं गयी थी ीं| 

The girls had not gone their houses before it started raining. 

डॉक्टर के आने से पहले रोगी मर चुका था|  

The patient had died before the doctor came. 

अध्यापक के आने से पहले बचे्च जा चुके थे| 

The children had already gone before the teacher came. 

Interrogative Sentences (प्रश्नवाचक वाक्य)  

(Yes/No) type 

Rule: - Had + all subjects + Verb (3rd form) + object. 

 

 

Examples and Practice now: - 

क्या तुमने सोने से पहले दूध फपया था? 

Had you drunk milk before you slept? 

क्या तुम्हारे जागने से पहले ररया जा चुकी थी? 

Had Riya gone before you woke up? 



 

 

क्या मेरे जाने के बाद तुमने बच्चो ीं को पीटा था? 

Did you beat the children after I had gone? 

क्या मेरे सू्कल पहुँचने से पहले रफव घर पहुँच गया था? 

Had Ravi gone home before I reached the school? 

क्या उसके घर पहुँचने  के बाद तुमने खाना बनाया था? 

Did you cook food after He had reached home? 

क्या कक्षा शुरू होने से पहले अध्यापक बीमार हो गए थे? 

Had the teacher fallen sick before the class started? 

क्या तुमने वहाीं से आने से पहले मुझसे झठू बोला था? 

Had you told a lie to me before you came from there? 

 

Interrogative Sentences (प्रश्नवाचक वाक्य)  

(Wh family) 

जब वाक्य के बीच में प्रश्नवाचक शब्द आते हैं जैसे (कौन, 

क्योीं , कहाुँ, कैसे, कब, कौन सी..) 

Rule: -  

Wh word + had + Subject + Verb (3rd form) + 

object +before + subject + verb 2nd form + 

object 

OR 

 



 

 

Wh word +Did + subject + verb 1st form + object 

+ after + had + Subject + Verb (3rd form) + 

object 

 
Examples and Practice now: - 

वर्ाक शुरू होने के पहले राम कहाीं जा चुका था? 

Where had Ram gone before the rain started? 

 

मेरे यहाुँ पहुँचने  से पहले तुम कहाुँ गए थे? 

Where had you gone before I reached here? 

 

मेरे बोलने से पहले मोहन ने क्या फकया था? 

What had Mohan done before I spoke? 

 

मेरे घर पहुँचने से पहले बच्चो ने फकतनी देर टीवी देखा था? 

How much time had the children watched tv before I reached home? 

 

मेरे आने से पहले उसने मेरा इींतजार कैसे फकया था? 

How had he waited for me before I came? 

 

राम के सू्कल जाने के बाद घींटी कैसे बजी? 

How did the bell ring after Ram had gone to the school? 

 

वह तुम्हारे फदल्ली जाने के बाद क्योीं आया? 

Why did he come after you had gone to Delhi? 

 

मेरे घर पहुँचने से पहले बचे्च कहाुँ चले गए थे ? 

Where had the children gone before I reached home? 

 

मास्टरजी के आने से पहले उसने पत्र क्योीं फलखा था ? 

Why had he written a letter before the teacher came? 



 

 

 

अफमत से गाडी खरीदने से पहले क्या तुमने सभी कागज़ात जाींचे थे? 

Had you checked all the documents before you purchased car from 

Amit? 

मेरे जाने के बाद उसने तुमसे क्या कहा था ? 

 What did he say to you after I had gone? 

 

बच्चो के जाने के बाद अध्यापक को फकसने बुलाया था?  

Who called the teacher after the children had gone? 

मरीज़ के आने के बाद डॉक्टर ने कौन सी दवाई दी थी? 

Which medicine did the doctor give after the patient had come? 

 

कक्षा समाप्त होने से पहले फकतने फवद्याफथकयो ीं ने वीफडयो लाइक कर फदया था? 

How many students had liked the video before the class ended? 


